



APPLICATION FORM - NEW REGISTRATION



NOVEMBER-2014

Recent Photograph		Date 25	11	2014	CV No LO26	90		7	
Profession / Specia	lty	Travel	Consu	fant	(Reservation	4 7	ricketing)		
Industry / Projects			AVIa		& Townsm				
Nationality		Indian			Place of Birth / City of Origin Tamil Nodu, India				
Gender		Male - Female			Marital Status		□ Single Married □ Separated		
Religion		Muslim			Birth date (DD-MON-YEA	AR)	14 105/1985		
Languages		Mother Tongue Tamil			Other Languages Atalic, English, Malayalam				
Qualification		Post gran	adut. 8	Diplom			Mech. sys		
Gulf Experience		Years 10 Months			Total Experience		Years 5 Months		
Gulf Driving License		□ Yes ▼No			Do you have own car?		□ Yes ⊌ No		
Visa Validity Date		D 02 M 01 Y 2015 Visa Status Visit - Employment - Student - Dependent						t	
Employment Status	S	□ Employed back in Home Country □ Employed in Gulf □ Job Less-Unemployed							
Last Salary Drawn		Currency GRP Value 1500		Last Salary Verified		□ Offer Letter	fer Letter		
Expected Salary		Currency UAE			□ Salary Increment Letter		□ Pay Slip	Pay Slip Statement	
How much notice p	perioc	I you will need to	join new p	osition	? ZCan Join Immediate	e m 1 W	eek 🗆 1 Month		We continue to the same
Do you have any ki	nd of	health condition	which can	hampe	r you to perform your d	uties? a	Fit to work	Yes	
Do you have any ki	nd of	outstanding loan	s / finance	/ credit	card facilities to repay	? & No	□ Yes		-
Do you have any ki	nd of	civil or criminal c	ases pendi	ng agai	nst you in any courts?	/No c	Yes		
What is the reason	for y	our Job Search?	M	work	d Earn moner	1.			
How many jobs you	u have	e applied so far?	3		How many interview		ou have receive	d so far?	3
What is your talent	t? Des						٠,		
		I Can He Reach	andle the	the goa	Projects with	the of wheat	I efficie	mit to	
PCL Certificate		Gulf Experience	1	0	Academic Scores - Mark Shee		Worked 2+ yrs wi		1
Fitness Certificate		Gulf / Intl Driving Lie	tense	Post	Graduate & Above Education	1	Promoted in Prev	ious Job	
IT Literacy	1	Arabic Proficiency		On Jo	bb Training Certificates	1	Awards or Apprec	lation	
	IEI		IELTS	S Proficiency		Experience Verified			
Bonus Score	1	+ Gulf Score		+ Edi	ucation Score	3	+ Experience Sc	ore	1
Based on documents verified by our HR Assistants the candidate has achieved total score points of							= Total Score 6		



Dubai

OBJECTIVE

AN EXPERIENCED AND TALENTED PERSON LOOKING FOR THE AIRPORT PASSENGER SERVICE AGENT. RESULT ORIENTED AND PROVEN TRACK RECORD OF THE ACHIEVE TARGET AND CUSTOMER RELATIONSHIP BUILDING. REMARKABLE ABILITY TO BUILD STRONG TEAM AND HANDLE THE PROJECTS WITH FULL EFFICIENCY TO REACH THE GOAL IN SCHEDULED TIME LIMIT. GREAT SENSE OF RESPONSIBILITIES WITH THE PROBLEM SOLVING AND LEADERSHIP SKILLS..

EXPERIENCE:

KING KHALID INTN'L AIRPORT BRANCH RIYADH, SAUDI ARABIA

Reservation & Ticketing Officer JAN 2010 – AUG 2011

- RESPONSIBLE FOR SALES, RESERVATION & TICKETING.
- WORKED IN GALILEO & AMADEUS SOFTWARE'S DURING TICKETING SERVICE.
- RE-ISSUE AND RE-VALIDATION

AIR INDIA, CHENNAI AIRPORT, INDIA

Traffic Assistance May 2009 – Jan 2010

- CHECK-IN STAFF IN THE TRAFFIC COUNTERS
- TO HANDLE AND OFFER ENHANCED ATTENTION TO PRIORITY PASSENGERS, VIPS, UMS, DISABLE PASSENGERS AND YPS ETC.
- IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS CLEARANCE FOR GENERAL DECLARATION (GD) AND PASSENGER MANIFEST SIGNED FOR ONBOARD.
- ALSO TO DO PRE-FLIGHT AND POST-FLIGHT WORKS WITH THE SUPERIORS.

Livewelaviation, CHENNAIAIRPORT,

INDIA

Customer Service Assistance May 2008 – Sep 2008

- ALLOCATING SEAT NUMBERS, ISSUING BOARDING PASSES AND LUGGAGE LABELS, ESCORTING PASSENGERS TO AND FROM AIRCRAFT AMONG HOST OF OTHER SUCH DUTIES.
- TO ATTEND THE ARRIVAL FLIGHT, BBA (BAGGAGE BREAK-UP AREA), TO ATTEND AND RAISE PIR (PROPERTY IRREGULARITY REPORT) AND DPR (DAMAGED PROPERTY REPORT) AND ALLIED ARRIVAL WORKS.

GULFAIR, CHENNAI AIRPORT, INDIA

Trainee Technician Dec 2007 – Feb 2008

- Gained practical maintenance experience on Airbus A320 Airframe fitted with CFM 56-5A Engines during Transit and Pre Departure Checks.
- Aircraft re-fuelling procedures and Tarmac duties.
- Maintained performance reports record for future reference.
- Done other duties as assigned by the senior authorities.

IN-PLANT TRAINEE:

ORIENT FLIGHTS PRIVATE LIMITED, PONDICHERRY, INDIA.

Jan 2007-Feb 2007

- Familiarized in all the maintenance activities of the aircraft Cessna 152, Cessna 172, Cessna 172R and Piper Seneca PA 34 220T, with their respective Lycoming O-235, O-320, IO-360 and Continental L/TSIO 360 engines, under the supervision of Licensed Aircraft Engineers.
- Aircraft re-fuelling procedures, Tarmac duties, Q.C.Cell and Bonded Store procedures.
- Maintained performance reports record for future reference.

EDUCATION

• University of Liverpool, Liverpool, United Kingdom. Sep 2011 – Dec 2013 Postgraduate diploma in Aerospace Engineering & Mechanical System

Nehru College of Aeronautics, TN, India.
 Bachelor of Science in Aeronautical science (Graduated First Class)

• Institute of Airlines and Travel Agencies, Chennai, India. Sep 2007 – Feb 2008
Diploma in Air Ticketing Management. (First Class)

PROJECT

VHF OMNI DIRECTIONAL RANGE (VOR)

Description: This project is to get clear navigation signal from the device in very high frequency mode. This VHF Omni-Range navigation method relies on the ground based transmitters which emitted signals to VOR receiver. The VOR system operates in the VHF frequency band.

I gained good knowledge of fundamental concepts in electronic navigation and procedure to learn new concept and succeed in implementing them.

SOFT SKILLS

Excellent communication skills

Computer skills: Galileo, Amadeus, Pro/E, CNC Machining, FEM analysis, CEASIOM, Microsoft Office

Operating systems: Windows XP, Vista and 7

Languages known: English, Arabic, Malayalam and Tamil

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of Birth : 14 May 1985

Marital Status : married

Nationality

: Indian

REFERENCES: Available upon request